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MEMORANDUM 
 
 

TO:  Essex Junction Trustees & Department Heads 
FROM:  Lauren Morrisseau and Susan McNamara-Hill, Co-Acting Managers 
DATE:  June 11, 2013   
SUBJECT: Trustees Meeting Schedule   
 
 

TRUSTEES MEETING SCHEDULE/EVENTS                                                                                                                                                             
 

June 17 at 5:30 – Special Meeting/Retreat 
June 25 at 6:30 – Regular Trustees Meeting 

• Public hearing and set FY 14 water/sewer rates 
• Presentation by Essex Rescue 
• Appointments to Boards and Commissions 
• Annual appointments (Clerk/Treasurer, Fire Chief, Attorney, Engineer) 

July 9 at 6:30 – Regular Trustees Meeting – cancelled due to office renovations 
 July 20  4-9 PM – Block Party & Street Dance 
July 23 at 6:30 – Regular Trustees Meeting 

• Set FY 14 tax rate 
Aug. 13 at 6:30 – Regular Trustees Meeting 

• Discussion with Essex Police Chief Brad LaRose 
Aug. 27 at 6:30 – Regular Trustees Meeting 
Sept. 10 at 6:30 – Regular Trustees Meeting 
Sept. 24 at 6:30 – Regular Trustees Meeting 
 Oct. 3 at Killington – VLCT 2013 Town Fair 
Oct. 8 at 6:30 – Regular Trustees Meeting 
Oct. 22 at 6:30 – Regular Trustees Meeting 
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